
FEDERAL  COMMUNICATIONS  COMMISSION 
445 12th STREET  SW 

WASHINGTON  DC  20554 
 
MASS MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER:  Joe Szczesny 
AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2700 
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 
APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP:  1800B2-JBS 
HOME PAGE:  www.fcc.gov/mmb/asd/ INTERNET ADDRESS:  jszczesn@fcc.gov 
 SEPT  20  2007 
David Tillotson, Esq. 
4606 Charleston Terrace, NW 
Washington DC 20007 
      In re: North County Broadcasting Corporation 
       KCEO(AM), Vista, California 
       BP-20040109AAF 
       Facility ID #67666 
Dear Mr. Tillotson: 
 

This letter refers to the above-captioned minor change application filed by North County 
Broadcasting Corporation (NCBC) to modify the licensed facility by changing patterns. 

 
The FCC’s International Bureau staff has informed the Audio Division that by letters 

dated November 28, 2006 (Mexico Ref #1139, #1138), Mexico has objected to the daytime 
proposal because it causes interference to first-adjacent stations XECL, Mexicali, and XEDX, 
Ensenada, Baja California North.  It should be noted that the licensed KCEO facility was 
previously objected by Mexico.  As a result, we recommend that NCBC file an amendment to 
eliminate all overlap with XEDX and XECL inside Mexico.  Questions concerning the objection 
may be discussed with George Fehlner at (202) 418-2197. 

 
Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty days from 

the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment.  Failure 
to amend or respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application 
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3568. 

 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Son Nguyen 
       Supervisory Engineer 
       Audio Division 
       Office of Broadcast License and Policy 
       Media Bureau 
cc: N. Arthur Astor, President 
 Matthew Folkert 


